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MEMO 
 
TO:  MGEX Clearing Members  
 
FROM: MGEX Clearing House 
 
DATE:  April 28th, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Long Position Lists 
 

This is a reminder that your Segregated and Regular May 2014 Spring Wheat and 
Apple Juice Concentrate futures long positions must be submitted to the Clearing 
House by 4:15 p.m. CT, starting Tuesday, April 29, 2014.  In submitting this information, 
please ensure that your long positions being submitted each afternoon are the same as 
your May Spring Wheat and Apple Juice Concentrate futures long position that is 
reported the next morning for volume and open interest purposes. In submitting your 
long positions, please use the on-screen long position reporting system to report your 
positions.  Delivery intentions are also required to be submitted to the MGEX Clearing 
House by 4:15 p.m. 

As always, the MGEX Clearing House appreciates your cooperation with the delivery 
process.  Should you have any questions, please contact the MGEX Clearing House at 
612-321-7146. 

 

 


